



Clerk - Mrs. Kim Kirkham, 14 Househams Lane, Legbourne, Louth LN11 8LG e-mail – <u>briglseyparishcouncil@hotmail.com</u>

Minutes of the Meeting held on **Tuesday 1st October 2019.** Brigsley Village Hall, St Helens Crescent, Brigsley, DN37 0RG.

Present: Cllr S. Dixon (Chair) Cllrs A. Hansen and M Carlton. K. Kirkham (Clerk)

19/054 Apologies

Apologies received from Ward Cllrs Jackson and Pettigrew.

19/055 Declaration of Interest (Localism Act 2011)

- a) No interest was declared on any item listed on the agenda.
- b) No dispensations.
- 19/056 **Issues Raised by Members of the Public** (under suspension of Standing Orders). (To discuss any issues raised by members of the public).

19/057 Minutes of Previous Meetings

It was agreed that the minutes of the meeting held on the 3rd September 2019 were a true record and were duly signed by the Chairman, Cllr S Dixon.

19/058 Update of Matters Outstanding from previous Meeting

a) To receive an update on issues raised by members of the public – Chair reported that residents hedges have all been cutback.

RESOLVED: No further action required on the above item.

19/059 Police Report

The police were unable to attend the meeting. There have been fourteen crimes reported in the Waltham Ward during September.

RESOLVED: Clerk to put Police Report on notice boards.

19/060 Planning Matters

Pending Consideration:

a) DM/0656/19-/FUL – Select Plant Hire, Cheapside, Waltham

Installation of underground septic tank. Councillors reviewed the plans and agreed to approve this application.

19/061 Future Dates

- a) Planning Committee Meeting Wednesday 6th November 2019 at 9.30am, Town Hall, Grimsby.
- b) ERNLLCA Conference Friday 15th November 2019, The Village Hoyel, Henry Boot Way, Priory Way, Hull HU4 7DY.
- c) Town & Parish Council Liaison Committee meeting Thursday 24th October at 7pm, Grimsby Town Hall.

19/062 Received Correspondence / Information Exchange

- a) To receive information from ERNLLCA/NALC/NELC All information already circulated prior to the meeting.
- b) NELC have reported that the new speed limits on the B1203 have been in operation for 6 months and that Safer Roads Humber will be starting to undertake mobile speed camera enforcement on the B1203 from the end of September.
- c) Clerk reported that a Funding Fair is to be held on Wednesday 6th November 9.30am to 3pm at Centre4, Wootton Road, Grimsby. The event is free to attend and will include expert-led workshops, speakers and question and answer session. Booking is essential. No further action required.
- d) Hornsea Two has recently received a request from Parish Councils to provide information about archaeological finds which have been discovered to date. If there is an interest, they may look to arrange a wider community event focussed on archaeology. Councillors discussed and agreed that they would be interested if an event is arranged. Clerk to confirm the Parish Council's decision.

RESOLVED: Clerk to action above items as stated

19/063 Finance

- a) Cheque for Clerk's salary (September2019), agreed and signed £132.
- b) Cheque for Room Hire (May to Aug), agreed and signed £100.
- c) Cheque for Data Protection (1 year), agreed and signed £40.
- d) To receive and sign the Business Internet Banking Signatory Application form. Councillors duly signed the application form. Clerk to return form to TSB Head Office.

RESOLVED: Clerk to action above items as stated

19/064 Date of Next Meeting

Meeting date confirmed as: - Tuesday 5th November 2019 @ 7pm

Meeting ended 7.30pm

Signed ----- Chair 5th November 2019.



Local Community News

Waltham, Brigsley & Ashby-cum-Fenby Update October 2019

Crime

There have been 14 crimes reported in the Waltham Ward during September (up to 24th). During the early hours of 14th September, a female intruder, who had entered the kitchen via an insecure door, was disturbed by the victim in a home on Muirfield. The occupant shouted the intruder who ran off with the victim's handbag & contents. Overnight 6th & 7th September a car parked outside its home on Tannery Close was stolen. The vehicle was later found by Lincolnshire police burnt out in their area. There have been four reports of criminal damage.

A window was smashed at a commercial premise on High Street.

A car windscreen was smashed whilst parked at Mount Pleasant.

Damage to a lock on fencing at property off Salisbury Court.

A domestic related damage caused to a vehicle.

Other crime include: Five reports of shop theft, three from Co-Op, one each at Spar and Barnoldby Road.

Three reports relating to harassment & public order.

There have been four reports of ASB.

Two reports relating to persons on land off Salisbury Court.

Report of youths causing issues on Fairway riding their bikes.

Males causing issues at a property on High Street.

How you can help

Your local Neighbourhood Policing Team appreciates the importance of being in the right place, at the right time, for the right reasons to reassure the public, improve public confidence and reduce crime and anti-social behaviour in the area which we all live and work.

We encourage all residents to call and report any issues where they live so that we can deal with any issues and also step up our patrols in the area. The number to call for non-emergency issues is 101. If you feel there are issues in your community that your local Police should be prioritising, please inform your local officers or the local Parish Council.

The named officers for Waltham Ward are: PC 716 Andy Potter <u>andrew.potter@humberside.pnn.police.uk</u> PC 549 Sarah Swaby <u>sarah.swaby@humberside.pnn.police.uk</u> PCSO 7602 Lesley Parry <u>lesley.parry@humberside.pnn.police.uk</u>